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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 3:23 PM
To: '‘Brad Copeland’

. Subject: RE: Change Principal and Mailing Address

The change of address request has been forwarded 1o the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you racaived frem our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D c mer Satisfaction Surv

From: Brad Copeland [mailto:brad@deeperchurch.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 2:53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change Principal and Mailing Address

| (Bradley W Copeland) would like to change the Principal AND Mailing address for the
following Entity:

Florida Non Profit Corporation
DEEP ROOTS FELLOWSHIP, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number__NO9QQ0Q03215
FEVEIN Number 284575427

Date Filed 04/01/2009
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 03/31/2009
Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 07/13/2009
Event Effective Date NONE

The old Principal and Mailing Address:
387 E CENTRAL AVE
WINTER HAVEN FL 33880

The NEW Principal and Mailing Address:

301 3rd Street NW, Suite 201
Winter Haven Fl 33881
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Warm Regards,
Brad Copeland
Associate Pastor
brad@deeperchurch.com
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